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Malave, Erin GDPU\ /

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, June 11, 2010 11:40 AM
To: ‘bernadette@seelevator.com’
Subject: RE: LLC Primary Address Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: bernadette@seelevator.com [mailio:bernadette@seelevator.com]

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:36 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: LLC Primary Address Change

Greetings:

Please change the Principal Place of Business/Mailing address for the following LLC's:

ALL need to be changed from: 2725 Lucy Lane - Fort Pierce, FI 34981 to: 2675 S. Brocksmith Road - Fort
Pierce, FL 34845

1. McGee West Coast Properties, LLC  Document s

2. McGee Holdings, LLC Document #L07000042894 —
3. Half Ass Ranch, LLC Document
4. McGee Professional Prop, LLC Document i@ Eryummn

Thank you and please send a confirmation email when the updates have taken place.

Regards,

Bernadette M. McDonald, Office Manager
Southeast Elevator, Inc.

772.461.0030 (Office)

772.461.9008 (Fax)
bernadette@seelevator.com

www. seelevator.com




